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ChamEagne, Rick

From: Field, Adam

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 1:22 PM

To: Champagne, Rick

Cc: Longsine, Tyler

Subject: SJR Proclaiming April 28, 2019, Workers' Memorial Day in Wisconsin
Hi Rick,

Senator Nass would like to draft a Joint Resolution proclaiming April 28, 2019, Workers’ Memorial Day in Wisconsin. |
have included the language below. Please also do an Assembly companion draft for Rep. Edming.

Thanks,
Adam

sdam Field
Office of Senator Steve Nass
(608) 266-2635

Relating to: proclaiming April 28, 2019, Workers’ Memorial Day in Wisconsin.

Whereas, Workers” Memorial Day is observed every year on April 28; and

Whereas, it is a day to honor those workers who have died on the job, to acknowledge the grievous suffering
experienced by families and communities, and to recommit ourselves to the fight for safe and healthful
workplaces for all workers; and

Whereas, it is also the day the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) was established in
1971. Under the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970, employers are responsible for providing safe and
healthful workplaces for their workers, OSHA’s role is to ensure these conditions for America’s working men
and women by setting and enforcing standards, and providing training, education, and assistance; and

Whereas, events commemorating this day are being held across the nation and throughout Wisconsin; and

Whereas, in 2017 alone, 106 Wisconsin workers died in the workplace; and

Whereas, of the 5,147 fatal work injuries nationwide in 2017, the highest concentration occurred in two areas
- with 2,077 fatalities involving transportation-related occupations and 971 fatalities in the construction trades

and mining/extraction industry; and

Whereas, 152 police officers and fire fighters were killed in 2017 along with 264 fatalities that occurred in
farming, fishing, and forestry occupations; and



- Whereas, nationwide every day the families of 14 workers are informed that their loved ones were killed while
~at work and the rate of fatal injuries for U.S. workers in 2017 was 3.5 per 100,000 full-time equivalent workers;
and

Whereas, the annual observance of Workers’ Memorial Day on April 28 provides us with the opportunity to
remember and reflect on the lives of those we have lost and rededicate ourselves to efforts to make all
workplaces safer; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the legislature proclaims April 28, 2019 as Workers’
Memorial Day and asks all Wisconsinites to take time to reflect on the men and women we lost and to
rededicate ourselves to making workplaces safer; and be it further

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall provide a copy of this resolution to the Wisconsin Department of
Workforce Development.
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Relating to: proclaiming April 28, 2019, Workers’ Memorial Day in Wisconsin. *
Whereas, Workers’ Memorial Day is observed every year on April 28; and -
Whereas, it is a day to honor those workers who have died on the job, to

acknowledge the grievous suffering experienced by families and communities, and

to recommit ourselves to the fight for safe and healthful workplaces for all workers;
and |

Whereas, jt is also the d‘ay the Occupational Safety and Health Administration
(OSHA) was established in 197 lv. Under the Occupational Safety and Heélth Act of
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197 O/, employers are responsible for providing safe and healthful Workplacés for their )
10 workers. OSHA's role is to ensure these conditions for America’s working men and

(1 ) Wbmen by setting and énforcing standardsﬁjnd providing training, education, and

i?. assistance; and

13 Whereas, events commemorating this day are being held across the nation and ¥

14 throughout Wisconsin; and
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Whereas, in 2017 alone, 106 Wisconsin workers died in the workplace; and

Whereas, of the 5,147J fatal work injuries nationwide in 20f7 , the highest
concentration occurred in tWo areas, with 2,077} fatalities involving transportation-
related occupations and 97 lJfatalities in the construction trades and mining
extraction industry; e}nd

Whereas, 152 pﬁlice officers and fire fighters were killed in 2017 along with 26i
fatalities that occurred in farming, fishing, and forestry occupations; and

Whereas, nationwide every day the families of 15 | workers are informed that
their loved ones were killed while at WOI‘kj and the rate of fatal injuries for U.S.
workers in 2017 was 3.5 per 100,000 full-time equivalént workers; and

Whereas, the annual observance of Workers’ Memorial Day on April 28
provides us with the opportunity to remember and reflect on the lives of those we
have lost and rededicate ourselves to efforts to make all workplaces safer; now,
therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the legislature
proclaims April 28, 20 19?as Workers’ Memorial Day and asks all Wisconsinites to
take time to reflect on the men and women we have lost and to rededicate ourselves
to maklng workplaces safer; an(}zj
Be:

resolution to the Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development.
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_lt resolved That the senate chief clerk shall provide a copy of this

- (END)
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Relating to: proclaiming April 28, 2019, Workers’ Memorial Day in Wisconsin.
Whereas, Workers’ Memorial Day is observed every year on April 28; and
Whereas, it is a day to honor thosé workers who have died on the job, to

acknowledge the grievous suffering experienced by families and communities, and

to recommit ourselves to the fight for safe and healthful workplaces for all workers;
and

Whereas, it is also the day the Occupational Safety and Health Administration
(OSHA) was established in 1971. Under the Occupational Safety and Health Act of
1970, employers are responsible for providing safe and healthful workplaces for their

workers. OSHA’s role is to ensure these conditions for America’s working men and

- women by setting and enforcing standards and providing training, éducation, and

assistance; and

Whereas, events commemorating this day are being held across the nation and

throughout Wisconsin; and
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Whereas, in 2017 alone, 106 Wisconsin workers died in the workplace; and

Whereas, of the 5,147 fatal work injuries nationwide in 2017, the highest
concentration occurred in two areas, with 2,077 fatalities involving transportation-
related occupations and 971 fatalities in the construction trades and mining
extraction industry; and '

Whereas, 152 police officers and fire fighters were killed in 2017 along with 264
fatalities that occurred in farming, fishing, and forestry occupations; and

Whereas, nationwide every day the families of 14 workers are informed that

their loved ones were killed while at work, and the rate of fatal injuries for U.S.

workers in 2017 was 3.5 per 100,000 full-time equivalent workers; and

Whereas, the annual observance of Workers’ Memorial Day on April 28
provides us with the opportunity to remember and reflect on theylix‘res of those we
have lost and rededicate ourselves to efforts to make all workplaces safer; now,
therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the legislature
proclaims April 28, 2019, as Workers’ Memorial Day and asks all Wisconsinites to
take time to reflect on the men and women we have lost and to rededicate ourselves
to making workplaces safer; and, be it further

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall provide a copy of this resolution to
the Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development.

(END)



Walker, Dan

From: LRB.Legal

To: Sen.Nass

Subject: Draft review: LRB -2566/1
Attachments: 19-2566/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it satisfies your
intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted, please contact Rick A.

Champagne, Chief and General Counsel, at (608) 504-5805, at rick.champagne@legis. wisconsin.gov, or at One
East Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Senate.

If a jacket is needed immediately, please let us know in your response e-mail so we know to immediately
jacket the proposal for you.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a request
to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to introduction by
contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-3561. If you requested a
fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a fiscal estimate on the current version
before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this email.



